
From: annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov 
Sent: 9/7/2011 1:32:01 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: (Service of R.l 1-03-006) - Commissioner Michel Peter Florio Scoping Ruling 

This email provides service of Commissioner Michel Peter Florio's Scoping Ruling. The full 
text is made available through the link provided below on September 7, 2011. A Notice of 
Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list. 

Summary: Scoping Ruling Scoping Memo and Ruling regarding the Request of the California 
Department of Water Resources to Allocate its 2012 Revenue Requirement Determination and 
Related Issues. The issues and schedule are as set forth. The category for this proceeding is 
ratesetting and evidentiary hearings may be needed. Administrative Law Judge Seaneen M. 
Wilson is the Presiding Officer. Ex parte communications are permitted as provided for by 
Rules 8.2 through 8.5.. 

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Ann C. Rothchild at 
acr@cpuc.ca.gov, 415-703-3712. 
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